

## **Birmingham Schools Forum**

**Thursday 24th June 2021**

**(Pre-meeting 1.00 - 2.00pm)**

**2.00pm – 4.00pm**

**Venue: Microsoft Teams Meeting**

- |           |  |   |
|-----------|--|---|
| <b>1.</b> | <b>Welcome and apologies for absence</b>           | <b>Chair</b>                            |
| <b>2.</b> | <b>Minutes from the meeting held on 11th March</b> | <b>Chair</b>                            |
| <b>3.</b> | <b>Matters arising from the minutes</b>            | <b>Chair</b>                            |
| <b>4.</b> | <b>LA Update</b>                                   | <b>Lisa Fraser</b>                      |
| <b>5.</b> | <b>2020/21 Non-School DSG rep</b>                  | <b>Clare Sandland<br/>Julie Beattie</b> |
| <b>6.</b> | <b>2020-21 Schools Reserves</b>                    | <b>Clare Sandland<br/>Julie Beattie</b> |
| <b>7.</b> | <b>Schools Admissions and Fair Access report</b>   | <b>Alan Mitchell</b>                    |
| <b>8.</b> | <b>Any Other Business</b>                          | <b>Chair</b>                            |

**Proposed 2021/22 meeting dates: Thursday 23rd September 2021  
Thursday 18th November 2021  
Thursday 9th December 2021  
Thursday 20th January 2022  
Thursday 10th March 2022  
Thursday 23rd June 2022**